








  

-1- 

 

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688 

 

Board of Directors 

Minutes of the 1,832nd Meeting 

February 14, 2019 

 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held February 14, 2019, convening at 9:05 a.m. 

in the Board Room, 2040 Webster Street, Oakland, California.  President Dufty presided; 

Patricia K. Williams, District Secretary. 

 

Directors present: Directors Ames, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, Simon, and 

Dufty. 

 

                Absent: Director Allen. 

 

Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were: 

           

1. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of January 10, 2019 and January 24 

and 25, 2019. 

 

2. No Cost Change Order to Agreement No. 6M4282, Investigative Services 

with Frasco, Inc. 

 

3. Award of Agreement No. 6M3421, Traffic Control Services for C55 and 

R65 Interlocking Projects. 

 

4. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 9051, Train Operator Uniforms. 

 

5. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 9053, Brake Lining, Bonded Assembly. 

 

Director Saltzman made the following motions as a unit.  Director McPartland seconded the 

motions, which carried by unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 8: Directors Ames, Foley, Li, 

McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, Simon, and Dufty.  Noes - 0.  Absent – 1: Director Allen. 

 

1. That the Minutes of the Meetings of January 10, 2019 and January 24 and 

25, 2019, be approved. 

 

2. That the General Manager be authorized to extend the time of 

performance under Agreement No. 6M4282, Investigative Services, with 

Frasco, Inc. for an additional six months to September 30, 2019; with the 

original not-to-exceed amount for the Agreement to remain at 

$1,441,875.00. 

 

3. That the General Manager be authorized to award Agreement No. 6M3421 

to CMC Traffic Control Specialists for Traffic Control Services for C55 

and R65 Interlocking construction projects, for an amount not to exceed 



  

-2- 

$345,130.00, pursuant to the notice to be issued by the General Manager 

and subject to the District’s protest procedures. 

 

4. That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation For Bid No. 

9051, an estimated quantity contract, for the procurement of Train 

Operator Uniforms to Galls, LLC, for the amount of $767,115.26, 

including taxes, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General 

Manager, subject to compliance with the District’s protest procedures. 

 

5. That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation For Bid No. 

9053 for Brake Lining, Bonded Assembly, to Railroad Friction Products 

for an amount of $691,425.00 including tax, pursuant to notification to be 

issued by the General Manger, subject to compliance with the District’s 

protest procedures. 

 

(The foregoing two motions were made on the basis of analysis by the 

staff and certification by the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available 

for this purpose.) 

 

President Dufty called for Public Comment.  The following individuals addressed the Board: 

 

Susan Donahue 

Charlotta Wallace  

 

President Dufty brought the matter of Fruitvale Station Street Name before the Board.   

 

The following individuals addressed the Board: 

Cephus Johnson 

Julie Wedge 

George Galvis 

Annie Banks 

Wanda Johnson 

Fredrick Andrews 

Nancy Scott 

Jose Luis Pavon 

Desley Brooks 

Marlene Sanchez 

 

The item was discussed. 

 

Director Raburn moved that the Board adopt Resolution No. 5393, In the Matter of Naming a 

Road for Oscar Grant III.  Director Simon seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous 

electronic vote.  Ayes – 8: Directors Ames, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, Simon, 

and Dufty.  Noes - 0.  Absent – 1: Director Allen. 

 

 

Director Simon, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, had no report. 

 



  

-3- 

Director Foley, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter of 

Award of Contract No. 11IA-112, Civic Center Stairs Project, before the Board.  Ms. Tamar 

Allen, Assistant General Manager, Operations; and Mr. Kevin Reeg, Project Manager, 

Maintenance and Engineering, presented the item.  The item was discussed. 

 

Director Simon moved that the General Manger be authorized to award Contract No. 11IA-112, 

Civic Center Station Scissor Stairs Project, to Wickman Development and Construction for the 

Bid price of $5,734,100.00, pursuant to the notice to be issued by the General Manager and 

subject to the District’s protest procedures.  Director Saltzman seconded the motion, which 

carried by unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 8: Directors Ames, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, 

Saltzman, Simon, and Dufty.  Noes - 0.  Absent – 1: Director Allen. 

 

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation 

Committee, had no report. 

 

President Dufty called for the General Manager’s Report. 

 

General Manager Grace Crunican reported on steps she had taken and activities and meetings she 

had participated in, ridership, upcoming events, and outstanding Roll Call for Introductions 

items.  Ms. Allen; Ms. Rachel Russell, Senior Planner; and Ms. Kerry Hamill, Assistant General 

Manager, External Affairs, gave a report on the implementation of the 5AM opening time.  Ms. 

Russell reported on addressing customer concerns and the benefits of the use of the BART 

Official Application.  Ms. Allen gave a report on the Transbay Tube construction, activity and 

steel installation, and Ms. Hamill reported on response from customers. 

 

Discussion continued. 

 

President Dufty brought the matter of Resolution Commending Steve Heminger before the 

Board.  The item was presented by General Manager, Grace Crunican. 

 

Director Raburn moved adoption of the Resolution No. 5394, Commending Steve Heminger.  

Director Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 8: 

Directors Ames, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, Simon, and Dufty.  Noes - 0.  Absent 

– 1: Director Allen. 

 

President Dufty called for Board Member Reports, Roll Call for Introductions, and In 

Memoriam. 

 

Director McPartland reported he had attended the Transbay Tube drill, Millbrae and Coliseum 

military drill bayet, and the Alameda County Emergency Managers meeting. 

 

Director Foley thanked Ariel Mercado of Government and Community Relations.  He reported 

he had attended the Friday morning Breakfast Club of Antioch, the Mayor’s Conference of 

Contra Costa County, a point-in-time homeless count at the Antioch eBART Station, and had 

met with Brentwood Mayor, City Manager, and City Council and with the Mayor of Antioch.   

 

Director Saltzman reported she had addressed the Orinda City Council and had attended the 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Transit Fare integration seminar. 



  

-4- 

 

Director Simon thanked Ariel Mercado and Maisha Everhart of the Government and Community 

Relations Department for their support, and BART Real Estate staff for their attendance at the 

City of Oakland Planning Commission discussion of the West Oakland development.  She 

reported she had addressed the Pinole City Council, Richmond Rotary Club, and South Berkeley 

Community Association; and that she had met with Wendy Still, Alameda County Chief 

Probation Officer.   

 

Director Simon requested an In Memorium for aManda Greene, Youth Impact Hub – Urban 

Roots Oakland.   

 

Director Li thanked staff for their assistance with BART activities.  She reported she had 

attended the Transbay Tube drill with Director McPartland, the MTC Transit Fare integration 

seminar, the San Francisco Labor and Community Martin Luther King (MLK) Jr. Breakfast, and 

the San Francisco Chamber of Commerce City Beat Breakfast. 

 

Director Raburn reported he had attended Mayor London Breed’s economic forecast, the Capitol 

Corridor Joint Powers Authority Board meeting, the MTC Transit Fare integration seminar, a 

presentation on safe routes to BART - Transportation Forum in the Fruitvale District, a SPUR 

meeting on Transit Oriented Development, the Diridon Station Area Joint Policy Advisory Board 

meeting, a meeting with the Alameda County Grand Jury Association, the Chinese Lunar New 

Year Celebration in Downtown Oakland, the BART MLK Celebration, a Bay Area Council 

Transportation Committee meeting, and had observed the Women’s March at Lake Merritt 

Station. 

 

Director Ames reported she had attended the Fremont Mobility Task Force and met with the 

Deputy City Manager of Union City on an access gap at the Union City Station. 

 

President Dufty thanked the staff for the Board Workshop.  He reported he had attended the 

MLK Labor and Community Breakfast, and the San Francisco Chamber of Commerce City Beat 

Breakfast, had toured the Milpitas and Berryessa/North San Jose Stations, had given an update 

on the Bike Pod at Mission Branch Library, and had met with San Francisco Supervisor Hillary 

Ronen and Caroline Samponaro.   

 

President Dufty called for Public Comment: 

 

Jerry Grace addressed the Board. 

 

President Dufty announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Items 10-A and 

10-B (Conference with Legal Counsel) of the regular meeting agenda, and that the Board would 

reconvene in open session upon the conclusion of the closed session. 

 

The Board Meeting recessed at 11:18 a.m. 

 

 

 

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 11:25 a.m. 

 



  

-5- 

Directors present: Directors Ames, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, and Simon. 

 

                 Absent: Director Allen.  President Dufty entered the meeting later. 

 

President Dufty entered the meeting. 

 

The Board Meeting recessed at 12:47 p.m. 

 

 

 

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 12:48 p.m. 

 

Directors present: Directors Ames, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, Simon and 

Dufty. 

 

                 Absent: Director Allen. 

 

President Dufty reported there were no announcements to be made. 

 

President Dufty reported that he would adjourn the meeting in honor of Deslar Patton, former 

President of BART Service Employees International Union Professional Chapter. 

 

The Meeting was adjourned at 12:51 p.m. in memory of Deslar Patton and aManda Greene.  

 

       Patricia K. Williams  

       District Secretary 













San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit Dinrict
Pay Sdredule (Noted by Job Title)

As ofJanuary 1, 2019

ATTACHMENT A

Page 1of 11



San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit Dastrict

Pay Schedule (Noted by iob Title)
As oflanuary 1, 2019

ATTACHMENT A

Page 2 of 1\



San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Job Title)

As ofJanuary 1,2019
ATTACHMENT A

Tiam

153 EF110 Electronics &Comm Engineer Non-Represented Employees NOt -586;f
lt t ,Lvv.Jr ?rvvre, f.vu

Page 3 of 11



San Francisco Bay Area Rapad Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Job Title)

As ofJanuary 1.2019
ATTACHMENT A

?/ /rroo.J+ ?ruu/o/a.ue

Page 4 of 11



San Francisco Bay Area Rapid T.ansit District
Pay Sched!le (Noted byJob Titte)

As ofJanuary 1, 2019

ATIACHMENTA

Page 5 of 11



San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Iransat District
PaySchedule (Noted byJob Title)

As oflanuary 1, 2019

ATTACHM ENT A

Page 6 of 11



San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Job Title)

fu ofJanuary t,2079
ATTACHMENT A

ation
atiffi
mffi'

nagers

nagers

t--

Page 7 of 11



San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit Oistrict
Pay Schedule (Noted by Job Titlei

As ofJan!ary 1, 2019

ATTACHMENT A

Page 8 of 11



5an Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Job Title)

As ofJanuary 1, 2019

ATTACHMENT A

Page 9 of 11



San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted by Job Title)

As ofJanuary 7,2Ot9
ATTACHMENT A

res lnspector

ratn

-ratn 'ator ATU, Local 1,55

Train Operator PT ATU, Local 1555 572,86s.10 58s,723.66

U, Local 1021 - a.vtLvL.vv frLr, v, t1v

Page 10 of 11



San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Pay Schedule (Noted bylob Title)

As ofJanuary 1, 2019
ATTACHMENT A

* Due to the unique nature of these jobs as executive management employees reporting darectly to the Geheral Manager, these classifications are eligible to
receive Management lncentive Pay of 54,800 annually (26 equal pay period installments of S184.61).

Board Appointed Officer salaries were effective as ot 7/1/2018.

Page 11 of 11



















































($ Millions)


Budget Actual Var Budget Actual Var


Revenue


122.1$     117.5 (3.8%)       -3.8% Net Passenger Revenue 246.9$     242.5 (1.8%)       -1.8%


9.2 9.1 (1.1%)       -1.1% Parking Revenue 18.3 18.4 0.5%        0.5%


16.9 17.8 5.1%        5.1% Other Operating Revenue 24.0 25.4 5.7%        5.7%


148.2 144.3 (2.6%)       -2.6% Total Net Operating Revenue 289.3 286.3 (1.0%)       -1.0%


  


 Expense


138.7 138.7 0.0% Net Labor 279.7 279.8 0.0%


 11.0 9.1 16.8%      16.8% Electric Power 21.9 19.6 10.7%      0.107


 7.6 7.6 0.0% Purchased Transportation 15.1 15.2 (0.2%)       


 32.4 27.8 14.2%      14.2% Other Non Labor 62.6 52.2 16.7%      0.167


189.7 183.2 3.4%        3.4% Total Operating Expense 379.3 366.7 3.3%        3.3%


   


(41.5) (38.9) 6.3%        6.3% Operating Result (Deficit) (90.1) (80.3) 10.8%      10.8%


Taxes and Financial Assistance


68.6 82.1 19.7%      19.7% Sales Tax 129.1 142.2 10.1%      10.1%


23.9 24.4 2.1%        2.1% Property Tax, Other Assistance 26.4 27.6 4.5%        0.045454545


9.5 0.0 (100.0%)   -100.0% State Transit Assistance 9.5 0.0 (100.0%)   -1


1.6 5.6 244.0%    244.0% Low Carbon Fuel Std Prog 3.3 9.2 183.9%    183.9%


(11.7) (11.7) (0.1%)       -0.1% Debt Service (23.3) (23.3) (0.1%)       -0.001


(32.1) (34.6) (7.8%)       -7.8% Capital and Other Allocations (52.3) (56.1) (7.3%)       -7.3%


59.8 65.8$       10.0%      10.0% Net Financial Assistance 92.7 99.6$       7.4%        0.074433657


   


18.3         26.9$       8.6$         860.0% Net Operating Result 2.7           19.3$       16.6$       1660.0%


78.1%      78.8%      0.7%        0.7% System Operating Ratio 76.3%      78.1%      1.8%        1.8%


0.405 ¢ 0.403 ¢ 0.4%        0.4% Rail Cost / Passenger Mile 0.400 ¢ 0.393 ¢ 1.9%        1.9%


* Totals may not add due to rounding to the nearest million.


  No Problem


  Caution: Potential Problem/Problem Being Addressed


  Significant Problem


Current Quarter Year to Date


Quarterly Financial Report


Second Quarter


Fiscal Year - 2019


Revenue


lAvg weekday trips for the quarter were 405,321, 2.6% under 
budget and 2.1% below the same quarter last year. Total trips 
for the quarter were 4.0% under budget and 3.0% lower than 
FY18Q2, with weekend and holiday trips 9.8% under budget. 
Net passenger revenue was 3.8% under budget. November was 
affected by nearly two weeks of poor air quality from the 
northern California fires, and ridership was particularly low the 
week after Christmas.
lParking revenue was $0.1M unfavorable mainly due to under 
budget daily non-reserve program.
lOther operating revenue was $0.9M favorable mainly due to  
over budget investment income.


Expense


lLabor was on budget. Savings from the Q2 vacancy rate of 
12.8% was offset by unfavorable overtime ($12.9M) and 
unfavorable temp help ($0.2M).   
lPower was $1.9M favorable due to lower than expected
transmission costs, and lower than expected power prices in 
the California energy market.
lTotal other non-labor was $4.6M favorable, mostly due to 
delays in work and invoice payments for professional services 
($2.9M); decreases in Clipper fees and bank rates ($1.5M); and 
discount pricing on wheels ($0.5M). These savings were offset 
by $0.3M unfavorable Other Utilities due to service expansion 
and cost increases.


Net Operating Result


lThe net operating result for Q2 was $8.6M favorable, mostly 
due to Sales Tax, Electric Power and Other Non-Labor savings. 
Favorable assistance and expenses are not expected to 
continue throughout FY19.  


Financial Assistance and Allocations


lSales tax for Q2 grew 24.8% over FY18Q2 and was $13.5M 
favorable due to receipt of late payments from previous periods. The 
state changed their payment pattern and had problems with 
implementation of the new sales tax payment software. Expecting 
issue to be completely resolved in Q3.
lProperty tax and other assistance was $0.5M favorable due to over 
budget property tax payments and local financial assistance.
lSTA was $9.5M unfavorable due to timing, expected to be on 
budget at year end. 
lLow Carbon Fuel Standard (LCFS) program revenue was $4.0M 
favorable to budget due to higher than anticipated sale of credits 
generated as a result of strong market prices.
lCapital and other allocations  were $2.5M greater than budget 
primarily due to $4.0M of increased LCFS revenue (allocated equally 
between sustainability and general operating fund per LCFS Policy), 
offset by $1.1M under budget SFO Ext fare revenue and $0.6M under 
budget incremental fare increase revenue.








Financial Outlook for FY20
BART Board of Directors
February 28, 2019







Introduction


• FY20 Pro Forma Budget 
• Revenue based upon current trends
• Baseline expense budget includes staffing/non-


labor to support FY20 rail service plan


• FY20 Preliminary Budget released by March 31


2







Ridership and Revenue - What’s new for 
FY20?


Service Changes
• Transbay Tube (TBT) Retrofit project includes affects three ridership 


markets:
• Weekday system service start moved later by one hour
• Weekday evening 24-minute headways system-wide
• Sunday modified service


• Service changed February 11 – ridership impacts currently under analysis


Productivity-Adjusted CPI-Based Fare Increase
• 5.4% increase taking effect January 1, 2020
• Reflects two years of CPI growth, less 0.5% productivity factor


Means-based Fares Pilot Program
• Discount for low-income riders


3







Ridership Trends


By Time Period
• Weekday peak ridership trend has flattened in last six months after 


declines in FY17 and FY18
• Weekday non-peak ridership down 4% in past year
• Saturday and Sunday down 7.5% and 6.3%, respectively
By Market
• Transbay market down 1.6%
• Intra-East and Intra-West Bay down 2.7% and 2.3%, respectively
By Trip Length
• Long trips down 0.7%
• Medium trips down 2.7%
• Short trips down 3.7%


4







Ridership and Fare Revenue


5


103.7
110.8


117.8 117.1
126.0 128.5 124.2 120.6 117.7 115.2


Annual Ridership (M)FY19 Year End Estimate
• Total trips estimated to be 2.4% 


lower than FY18
• Includes impact from 5 months of 


TBT retrofit project
FY20 budget
• Forecasted decline of 2.1% 


assumes:
• Full year of TBT retrofit 
• Continued decline of weekend and evening ridership
• Continued strong peak ridership







Ridership and Fare Revenue


Fare Revenue
• Jan 1 2020 fare changes


• 5.4% CPI-based fare increase
• Means-based fare discount


• Average trip length is up, 
resulting in higher average fare


• Magstripe surcharge in effect


6


$343
$366


$406 $407
$443


$462 $451 $443 $437 $425
$9


$19
$27 $33 $38 $41 $52


Fare Revenue ($M)


Rail Fare Revenue


Fare Increase for Priority Capital







Financial Assistance


Sales Tax
• BART growth drivers diverse: 


restaurants, retail, new car 
sales


• FY19 forecasted at 4.1% 
growth based on YTD actuals


• Forecasting 3.2% growth in 
FY20 and 3% long term


• Budget estimate finalized 
after 3Q results known in 
March


7


$181 


$195 
$209 


$221 
$233 


$242 $247 
$258 


$268 
$277 


$150


$170


$190


$210


$230


$250


$270


$290 Sales Tax ($M)







Financial Assistance (continued)


Property Tax
• Current revenues based upon 


real estate activity 18-30 months 
ago


• Growth of three counties’ 
assessed values in FY18 ranged 
from 5.7% to 10.7%


• Forecasting 7% growth by FY19 
year end, 2.5% growth in FY20


State Transit Assistance (STA)
• Infusion of STA from SB1 


implementation started in FY18
• MTC estimates flat in FY20


8


$30 $30 $31 $32 $34 $38 $42 $46 $49 $50 


$0
$10
$20
$30
$40
$50
$60 Property Tax ($M)


$20 $18 $17 $20 $18
$11 $11


$27


$39 $39


$0


$10


$20


$30


$40


$50


State Transit Assistance ($M)







Expense: Labor


• Major labor expense categories
• Wages
• Healthcare
• Pension
• Retiree Medical
• Other Benefits


• Labor costs (wages & benefits) estimated to increase in FY20 
due to:
• Wage Increase: FY18-FY21 Contract


• ATU, SEIU, AFSCME, Non-Represented 2.75% 7/1/19
• BPOA, BPMA 2.5% 7/1/19 (new contract approved)


• Increased benefit costs, especially pension and OPEB
9







Expense: Pension


Pension
• FY20 budget will be determined 


when positions are finalized
• CalPERS three-year phase-in 


lowering of assumed investment 
return from 7.5% to 7.0% will 
impact rates from FY20 on:
• FY20 Discount Rate: 7.25%


• Employer Rate
• Miscellaneous 21.9% (19.6% 


in FY19)
• Safety 69.8% (63.0% in FY18)


• Adding $10M Allocation for 
additional pension funding


10


Update – DL/LA


$27 $27 
$33 $34 $36 


$42 
$50 


$57 


$68 


$86 


$99 


$17 $17 
$17 $17 $16 


$15 
$12 


$7 


$9 


$9 


$9 


 $-


 $20


 $40


 $60


 $80


 $100


 $120
Pension ($M)


Employer Employee (Portion paid by BART)• Pension funding policy discussion –
March 2019







Expense: Retiree Medical


Retiree Medical
• FY20 Actuarial Valuation –


Preliminary Results
• FY20 Actuarially Determined 


Contribution $41.8M (draft)
• 6% increase over FY19


• Unfunded Liability FY20 $282M 
vs. FY19 $304M (FY18 $300M)
• Funded Status FY20 52% vs. 


FY19 47% (FY18 44%)
• Aim to be fully funded by 2034


11


$25 $25 $26 $27
$24


$27
$25


$36
$40


$42


$0


$5


$10


$15


$20


$25


$30


$35


$40


$45


Retiree Medical ($M)







FY19 Budget: Outlook


• Fare revenue below budget through Q2, ridership 
impact of 5 AM opening service plan still unknown


• Sales tax and other financial assistance slightly 
above budget


• Operating expense very tight
• Filling only critical positions
• Investing in improvements to quality of life


12







FY20 Budget: Outlook


• Preliminary Budget in development
Revenue


• Fare revenue drop offset by moderate sales and 
property tax growth


Pressure on operating expense
• Quality of Life investments - fare evasion mitigation, 


homelessness outreach, cleanliness, safety & 
security 


• Additional police hiring
• Accessibility Improvements
• Fire & life safety / regulatory compliance


13







FY20 Capital Budget Schedule


14


• Initial Project Cost Estimates (March)


• Department review (Mid-March to Mid-April)


• Preliminary Capital Budget review (Late April)


• Capital Headcount finalized (Late April)


• Capital Budget complete for Board review (Mid-


May)







FY20 Capital Budget 


15


• Focus will remain on system reinvestment


• Largest Projects in FY20:
• Rail Cars: Continue to put cars into service & consistent 


deliveries
• Transbay Tube Seismic project underway


• Measure RR-funded projects will continue, including:
• Continue & accelerate rail replacement
• Replace more traction power cables & substations
• Downtown San Francisco escalator replacement
• Station Modernization programs







Major FY20 Capital Funding Sources


Federal and Regional Funds
• FTA 5337 State of Good Repair 


funds


• MTC/federal funds for rail cars


16


County and Local Partners
• BART District County Measures


• Transit Agency Partners: VTA 
and SFMTA


BART / Voter Approved
• Measure RR


• Operating to Capital Allocations


• Earthquake Safety Program







FY20 Budget: Schedule


• Jan 24: Financial Outlook (Board Workshop)


• Feb 28: Financial Outlook for FY20


• Mar 31: FY20 Preliminary Budget Memo release


• Apr 25: FY20 Preliminary Budget Overview


• May 9: FY20 Budget - Sources, Uses and Service Plan; 


Capital Budget


• May 23: FY20 Public Hearing; Adopt Proposition 4 Limit


• Jun 13: Adopt FY20 Budget Resolution
17





		Slide Number 1

		Introduction

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		Slide Number 6

		Slide Number 7

		Slide Number 8

		Expense: Labor

		Expense: Pension

		Expense: Retiree Medical

		FY19 Budget: Outlook

		FY20 Budget: Outlook

		FY20 Capital Budget Schedule

		FY20 Capital Budget 

		Major FY20 Capital Funding Sources

		FY20 Budget: Schedule






Quarterly Service Performance 
Review


Second Quarter, FY 2019
October - December, 2018


Operations & Safety Committee
February 28, 2019


1







2







3


SUMMARY CHART 2nd QUARTER FY 2019
    PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE


LAST THIS QTR
ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS


Average Ridership - Weekday 405,321 416,273 NOT MET 419,692 414,093 412,742 418,227 NOT MET
Customers on Time
   Peak 92.29% 94.00% NOT MET 92.27% 89.36% 92.28% 94.00% NOT MET
   Daily 93.28% 94.00% NOT MET 93.59% 91.75% 93.44% 94.00% NOT MET
Trains on Time
   Peak 89.04%       N/A N/A 89.26% 84.07% 89.15% N/A N/A
   Daily 90.09% 91.00% NOT MET 91.27% 86.13% 90.68% 91.0% NOT MET
Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput
   AM Peak 91.10% 97.50% NOT MET 92.87% 95.05% 91.98% 97.50% NOT MET
   PM Peak 93.02% 97.50% NOT MET 95.22% 95.27% 94.12% 97.50% NOT MET
Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 618 603 MET 585 590 602 600 MET
Mean Time Between Service Delays 4,810 4,000 MET 5,032 4,627 4,919 4,000 MET
Elevators in Service
   Station 99.23% 98.00% MET 99.03% 98.73% 99.13% 98.00% MET
   Garage 97.83% 97.00% MET 96.37% 98.53% 97.10% 97.00% MET
Escalators in Service
   Street 93.67% 93.00% MET 89.83% 91.67% 91.75% 93.00% NOT MET
   Platform 97.53% 96.00% MET 96.93% 95.80% 97.23% 96.00% MET
Automatic Fare Collection
   Gates 99.55% 99.00% MET 99.57% 99.56% 99.56% 99.00% MET
   Vendors 98.79% 95.00% MET 98.67% 95.84% 98.73% 95.00% MET
Wayside Train Control System 0.66 1.00 MET 0.76 1.49 0.71 1.00 MET
Computer Control System 0.36 0.08 NOT MET 0.027 0.097 0.192 0.08 NOT MET
Traction Power 0.46 0.20 NOT MET 0.04 0.12 0.25 0.20 NOT MET
Track 0.07 0.30 MET 0.14 0.10 0.11 0.30 MET
Transportation 0.54 0.50 NOT MET 0.50 0.41 0.52 0.50 NOT MET
Environment Outside Stations 0.00 0.00 MET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MET
Environment Inside Stations 0.00 0.00 MET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MET
Station Vandalism 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00
Station Services 0.00 0.00 MET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MET
Train P.A. Announcements 0.00 0.00 MET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MET
Train Exterior Appearance 0.00 0.00 MET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MET
Train Interior Appearance 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00
Train Temperature 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00
Customer Complaints
   Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 10.31 5.07 NOT MET 10.05 6.84 10.18 5.07 NOT MET


Safety
   Station Incidents/Million Patrons 1.28 5.50 MET 1.73 1.68 1.51 5.50 MET
   Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.31 1.30 MET 0.46 0.47 0.39 1.30 MET
   Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 6.84 7.50 MET 5.74 7.66 6.29 7.50 MET
   OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 12.99 13.30 MET 11.21 11.07 12.10 13.30 MET
   Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.050 0.300 MET 0.100 0.100 0.075 0.300 MET
   Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.150 0.500 MET 0.300 0.210 0.225 0.500 MET


Police
   BART Police Presence 11.0% 11.9% NOT MET 11.0% 10.5% 11.0% 11.9% NOT MET
   Quality of Life per million riders 46.17 N/A N/A 40.38 67.79 43.27 N/A N/A
   Crimes Against Persons per million riders 5.02 2.00 NOT MET 3.83 3.49 4.42 2.00 NOT MET
   Auto Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 4.79 8.00 MET 4.39 6.26 4.59 8.00 MET
   Auto Thefts per 1,000 parking spaces 1.39 6.00 MET 1.66 1.39 1.52 6.00 MET
   Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 5.15 5.00 NOT MET 5.31 5.18 5.23 5.00 NOT MET
   Bike Thefts (Quarterly Total and YTD Quarterly Average) 57 150.00 MET 122 88 90 150.00 MET


LEGEND:                                                                                       Goal met        Goal not met but w ithin 5%   Goal not met by more than 5%







4







5


FY19 Second Quarter Overview


 Ridership decreased by 3% compared to same quarter last year, 
primary decreases off peak and weekends


 On-time performance is up 2.7% compared to same quarter last 
year


 Equipment Reliability: Car, Train Control and Track, met goal; 
Traction Power and Computer Systems did not meet goal


 Equipment Availability: Elevators (Station and Garage), Escalators 
(Platform and Street), Ticket Machines and Fare Gates met goal


 Passenger Environment: Station Cleanliness, Grounds, Vandalism, 
Train Temperature and Fare Evasion scopes improved; Customer 
service remained flat; Train Cleanliness and Homeless scores fell.


 Total Customer Complaints decreased by 2% 







Customer Ridership


6


370,000


380,000


390,000


400,000


410,000


420,000


430,000


440,000


450,000


460,000


470,000


480,000


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


Av
er


ag
e 


W
ee


kd
ay


 T
rip


s


 Total ridership decreased by 3.0% compared to same quarter last year
 Average weekday ridership (405,321) down by 2.1% from same quarter last year
 Core weekday ridership down by 1.9% from same quarter last year
 SFO Extension weekday ridership down by 3.4% from same quarter last year
 Average peak ridership up by 0.8% compared to same quarter last year
 Saturday and Sunday down by 6.8% and 8.8%, respectively, from same quarter 


last year
 November was affected by nearly two weeks of very poor air quality from the 


northern California fires





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


426492


439970


423264


430308


391219


405048


395222


411761


413949


426281


408861


424036


413031


425647


416795


425218


420286


426130


412411


416977


415370


416829


432972


427370


426829


428400


399130


422284


385570


395107





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			426492			439970


			Nov			423264			430308


			Dec			391219			405048


			Jan			395222			411761


			Feb			413949			426281


			Mar			408861			424036


			April			413031			425647


			May			416795			425218


			June			420286			426130


			July			412411			416977


			Aug			415370			416829


			Sept			432972			427370


			Oct			426829			428400


			Nov			399130			422284


			Dec			385570			395107












On-Time Service - Customer


7


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


O
n-


Ti
m


e 
Se


rv
ic


e-
Cu


st
om


er


 Goal not met – Actual 93.3% / Goal 94.00%
 Down 0.3% from prior quarter, up 1.5% from this quarter last year


1 29-Oct-18 Balboa Park Train Struck A Person On Trackway People 154
2 29-Oct-18 W. Oakland Brake Vehicle 120
3 17-Nov-18 L & A-Lines Net.com System(Bad Trunk Card)(See Item 6) Equip 110
4 31-Oct-18 MacArthur Essential Power Failure(Comm. Link Affected) Equip 93
5 29-Nov-18 19th St. I-Lk 3rd Rail Power (Propagating Delays) Equip 86
6 16-Nov-18 L & A-Lines Net.com System(Continued See Item 3) Equip 74
7 16-Nov-18 Bay Fair Propulsion(Semiconductor Box Fire) Vehicle 75
8 17-Nov-18 A & L Lines Multiple-Cause Delays(Veh./F.O./Routing) Equip 66
9 29-Nov-18 Systemwide Weather (Wet Tracks) Weather 64


10 2-Oct-18 W. Oakland BPD Hold (Unstable Patron) People 61





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


0.9147419355


0.95


0.9161724138


0.95


0.921516129


0.95


0.9297419355


0.95


0.9372857143


0.95


0.9362903226


0.95


0.9478333333


0.95


0.9501935484


0.95


0.9271333333


0.95


0.9423870968


0.94


0.9281034483


0.94


0.9368076923


0.94


0.935


0.94


0.9271333333


0.94


0.9361935484


0.94





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			0.9147419355			0.95


			Nov			0.9161724138			0.95


			Dec			0.921516129			0.95


			Jan			0.9297419355			0.95


			Feb			0.9372857143			0.95


			Mar			0.9362903226			0.95


			April			0.9478333333			0.95


			May			0.9501935484			0.95


			June			0.9271333333			0.95


			July			0.9423870968			0.94


			Aug			0.9281034483			0.94


			Sept			0.9368076923			0.94


			Oct			0.935			0.94


			Nov			0.9271333333			0.94


			Dec			0.9361935484			0.94












On-Time Service - Train


8


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results Goal


O
n-


Ti
m


e 
Se


rv
ic


e 
-T


ra
in


 Goal Not Met – Actual 90.1% / 91% Goal
 Down 1.2% from prior quarter, up 4% from this quarter last year
 37.9% of late trains were late due to multiple small delays, each under 5 minutes


POLICE ACTIONS 29.2%of delayed trains
RAIL CAR 11.9%of delayed trains
TRAIN CONTROL 7.6%of delayed trains
OPERATIONS 6.3%of delayed trains
TRACTION POWER 5.3%of delayed trains
PATRON ILL 4.9%of delayed trains
VANDALISM 4.8%of delayed trains
MULTIPLE CAUSE 4.3%of delayed trains
TRAIN STUCK PATRON 4.2%of delayed trains
COMPUTER/COMMS 4.0%of delayed trains





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


0.8471486114


0.92


0.8650103752


0.92


0.8723076923


0.92


0.8767196905


0.92


0.8940097516


0.92


0.8924205379


0.92


0.9164177512


0.92


0.9220899199


0.92


0.8973327688


0.92


0.9157916842


0.91


0.9021055783


0.91


0.921260274


0.91


0.9085341365


0.91


0.8836142522


0.91


0.9099680171


0.91





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			0.8471486114			0.92


			Nov			0.8650103752			0.92


			Dec			0.8723076923			0.92


			Jan			0.8767196905			0.92


			Feb			0.8940097516			0.92


			Mar			0.8924205379			0.92


			April			0.9164177512			0.92


			May			0.9220899199			0.92


			June			0.8973327688			0.92


			July			0.9157916842			0.91


			Aug			0.9021055783			0.91


			Sept			0.921260274			0.91


			Oct			0.9085341365			0.91


			Nov			0.8836142522			0.91


			Dec			0.9099680171			0.91












Wayside Train Control System


9


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


3.5


4.0


4.5


5.0


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


De
la


ye
d 


 T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


 Goal met – Actual 0.66 / Goal 1.00
15% improvement over last quarter, 125% improvement over same 
quarter a year ago


 Continued Equipment, Hardware and Software upgrades
 Improved Training


Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


1.61


1


1


1


1.86


1


0.78


1


0.79


1


0.95


1


0.49


1


0.67


1


1.19


1


0.78


1


1.08


1


0.43


1


0.41


1


1.15


1


0.41


1





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			1.61			1


			Nov			1			1


			Dec			1.86			1


			Jan			0.78			1


			Feb			0.79			1


			Mar			0.95			1


			April			0.49			1


			May			0.67			1


			June			1.19			1


			July			0.78			1


			Aug			1.08			1


			Sept			0.43			1


			Oct			0.41			1


			Nov			1.15			1


			Dec			0.41			1












Computer Control System


10


Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs


0.0


0.1


0.2


0.3


0.4


0.5


0.6


0.7


0.8


0.9


1.0


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


De
la


ye
d 


 T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


 Goal not met – Actual 0.36 / Goal 0.08
 Driven by Net.com failure near Bay Fair 
 Hired expert consultant and secured advanced software license





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


0.23


0.08


0.03


0.08


0.03


0.08


0.01


0.08


0.02


0.08


0.02


0.08


0.02


0.08


0.03


0.08


0.03


0.08


0.02


0.08


0.06


0.08


0


0.08


0.01


0.08


1.05


0.08


0.01


0.08





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			0.23			0.08


			Nov			0.03			0.08


			Dec			0.03			0.08


			Jan			0.01			0.08


			Feb			0.02			0.08


			Mar			0.02			0.08


			April			0.02			0.08


			May			0.03			0.08


			June			0.03			0.08


			July			0.02			0.08


			Aug			0.06			0.08


			Sept			0			0.08


			Oct			0.01			0.08


			Nov			1.05			0.08


			Dec			0.01			0.08












11


Includes Coverboards, Insulators, Third Rail Trips, Substations, Delays Per 100 Train Runs


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


De
la


ye
d 


 T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


 Goal not met – Actual .46 / Goal .2
 Two failures during replacement of Uninterrupted Power 


Supply at MacArthur
 PG&E outage with no backup power 
 T/C power supplies failure at commissioning


Traction Power 





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


0.26


0.2


0.04


0.2


0.07


0.2


0.11


0.2


0.27


0.2


0.02


0.2


0.05


0.2


0.01


0.2


0.11


0.2


0.06


0.2


0.06


0.2


0.01


0.2


0.71


0.2


0.51


0.2


0.15


0.2





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			0.26			0.2


			Nov			0.04			0.2


			Dec			0.07			0.2


			Jan			0.11			0.2


			Feb			0.27			0.2


			Mar			0.02			0.2


			April			0.05			0.2


			May			0.01			0.2


			June			0.11			0.2


			July			0.06			0.2


			Aug			0.06			0.2


			Sept			0.01			0.2


			Oct			0.71			0.2


			Nov			0.51			0.2


			Dec			0.15			0.2












Track


12


Includes Rail, Track Tie, Misalignment, Switch, Delays Per 100 Train Runs


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


De
la


ye
d 


 T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


 Goal met – Actual .07 / Goal .30
 5 Miles of Track Replaced FY19 through second quarter
 74 pass miles of Track Ground FY19 through second Quarter
 C55 Interlocking Scheduled for Replacement this Spring





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			0.3


			Aug			0.3


			Sept			0.3


			Oct			0.3


			Nov			0.3


			Dec			0.3





Results


Goal


0.04


0.3


0.1


0.3


0.16


0.3


0.13


0.3


0


0.3


0


0.3


0.03


0.3


0.01


0.3


0


0.3


0.03


0.37


0.01


0


0.01


0.21





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			0.04			0.3


			Nov			0.1			0.3


			Dec			0.16			0.3


			Jan			0.13			0.3


			Feb			0.00			0.3


			Mar			0.00			0.3


			April			0.03			0.3


			May			0.01			0.3


			June			0.00			0.3


			July			0.03			0.3


			Aug			0.37			0.3


			Sept			0.01			0.3


			Oct			0.00			0.3


			Nov			0.01			0.3


			Dec			0.21			0.3












Car Equipment - Reliability


13


2500


3000


3500


4000


4500


5000


5500


6000


6500


7000


7500


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


M
ea


n 
Ti


m
e 


Be
tw


ee
n 


Se
rv


ic
e 


De
la


ys
 (H


ou
rs


)


 Goal met – Actual 4,810 hours/Goal 4,000 hours 
4% improvement over same quarter last year 


 Propulsion delays decreased from previous quarter. Q1- 33 | Q2- 28 
 Friction Brakes delays decreased from previous quarter. Q1- 30 | Q2- 21  





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


4573


4000


5259


4000


4162


4000


5853


4000


4345


4000


4288


4000


4804


4000


5043


4000


4240


4000


4915


4000


4845


4000


5387


4000


4910


4000


4302


4000


5331


4000





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			4573			4000


			Nov			5259			4000


			Dec			4162			4000


			Jan			5853			4000


			Feb			4345			4000


			Mar			4288			4000


			April			4804			4000


			May			5043			4000


			June			4240			4000


			July			4915			4000


			Aug			4845			4000


			Sept			5387			4000


			Oct			4910			4000


			Nov			4302			4000


			Dec			5331			4000












Car Equipment – Availability @ 0400 hours


14


425


450


475


500


525


550


575


600


625


650


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


GoalN
um


be
r o


f C
ar


s


 Goal met – Actual 618/ Goal 603 
 Additional FOTF revenue vehicles in service provided some relief
 Fleet availability requirement decreased from 88.94% to 86.72%
 09/2018 SCRAM:  A 84.75% |  B 94.74%  |  C 80.43% | Total 88.94%
 11/2018 SCRAM: Legacy fleet 89.14% | Overall Fleet 86.72% 





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


572.7096774194


595


607.1379310345


595


590.3225806452


595


597.8064516129


595


597.5714285714


595


592.6451612903


595


586.7666666667


595


595.7741935484


595


585.1333333333


595


579.935483871


595


585.8064516129


595


590.8333333333


603


614.935483871


603


606.4666666667


601


631.7419354839


604





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			572.7096774194			595


			Nov			607.1379310345			595


			Dec			590.3225806452			595


			Jan			597.8064516129			595


			Feb			597.5714285714			595


			Mar			592.6451612903			595


			April			586.7666666667			595


			May			595.7741935484			595


			June			585.1333333333			595


			July			579.935483871			595


			Aug			585.8064516129			595


			Sept			590.8333333333			603


			Oct			614.935483871			603


			Nov			606.4666666667			601


			Dec			631.7419354839			604












Transportation


15


Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train Operator-Tower Procedures and Other Operational Delays 
Per 100 Train Runs


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


De
la


ye
d 


 T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


 Goal not met – Actual .54 / Goal .5
 Staffing shortage due to FOTF Training





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


0.52


0.5


0.23


0.5


0.48


0.5


0.6


0.5


0.36


0.5


0.7


0.5


0.73


0.5


0.49


0.5


0.4


0.5


0.4


0.5


0.51


0.5


0.59


0.5


0.42


0.5


0.7


0.5


0.51


0.5





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			0.52			0.5


			Nov			0.23			0.5


			Dec			0.48			0.5


			Jan			0.6			0.5


			Feb			0.36			0.5


			Mar			0.7			0.5


			April			0.73			0.5


			May			0.49			0.5


			June			0.4			0.5


			July			0.4			0.5


			Aug			0.51			0.5


			Sept			0.59			0.5


			Oct			0.42			0.5


			Nov			0.7			0.5


			Dec			0.51			0.5












Elevator Availability - Stations


16


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Active


Goal


All


 Goal met - Actual 99.23% / Goal 98%
0.2% improvement above last quarter, 0.5% improvement over same 
quarter last year


 4 of the 86 Elevators were major contributors to Out of Service time.
-- Walnut Creek Elevator was down for 119 hours due to Vandalism
-- The remaining 3 Elevators were down for  Door malfunctions. 





Chart1


			Oct			Oct			0.987


			Nov			Nov			0.987


			Dec			Dec			0.988


			Jan			Jan			0.977


			Feb			Feb			0.979


			Mar			Mar			0.982


			April			April			0.987


			May			May			0.98


			June			June			0.985


			July			July			0.991


			Aug			Aug			0.992


			Sept			Sept			0.988


			Oct			Oct			0.993


			Nov			Nov			0.99


			Dec			Dec			0.994





Active


Goal


All


0.987


0.98


0.987


0.98


0.988


0.98


0.977


0.98


0.979


0.98


0.982


0.98


0.987


0.98


0.98


0.98


0.985


0.98


0.991


0.98


0.992


0.98


0.988


0.98


0.993


0.98


0.99


0.98


0.994


0.98





Sheet1


			Month			Active			Goal			All


			Oct			0.987			0.98			0.987


			Nov			0.987			0.98			0.987


			Dec			0.988			0.98			0.988


			Jan			0.977			0.98			0.977


			Feb			0.979			0.98			0.979


			Mar			0.982			0.98			0.982


			April			0.987			0.98			0.987


			May			0.98			0.98			0.98


			June			0.985			0.98			0.985


			July			0.991			0.98			0.991


			Aug			0.992			0.98			0.992


			Sept			0.988			0.98			0.988


			Oct			0.993			0.98			0.993


			Nov			0.99			0.98			0.99


			Dec			0.994			0.98			0.994












Elevator Availability - Garage


17


 Goal met – Actual 97.8% / Goal 97%  
0.6% improvement over last quarter, 0.7%  below same quarter last year


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar AprilMayJune July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


0.977


0.98


0.992


0.98


0.987


0.98


0.985


0.98


0.978


0.98


0.968


0.98


0.972


0.98


0.984


0.98


0.985


0.98


0.967


0.97


0.953


0.97


0.971


0.97


0.973


0.97


0.968


0.97


0.994


0.97





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			0.977			0.98


			Nov			0.992			0.98


			Dec			0.987			0.98


			Jan			0.985			0.98


			Feb			0.978			0.98


			Mar			0.968			0.98


			April			0.972			0.98


			May			0.984			0.98


			June			0.985			0.98


			July			0.967			0.97


			Aug			0.953			0.97


			Sept			0.971			0.97


			Oct			0.973			0.97


			Nov			0.968			0.97


			Dec			0.994			0.97












Escalator Availability - Street


18


 Goal met – Actual 93.7% / Goal 93%
up 3.8% from last quarter, 2.2% over same quarter last year


 FY19 Realigned the PM routes to increase ownership and 
focus on worst performers


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


Weighted
Availability





Chart1


			Oct			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar			Mar


			April			April			April


			May			May			May


			June			June			June


			July			July			July


			Aug			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


Weighted Availability


0.886


0.95


0.8216


0.926


0.95


0.8307


0.938


0.95


0.8729


0.87


0.95


0.8096


0.868


0.95


0.8317


0.787


0.95


0.7511


0.873


0.95


0.86


0.849


0.95


0.8159


0.879


0.95


0.8515


0.89


0.93


0.8678


0.904


0.93


0.8723


0.901


0.93


0.8699


0.936


0.93


0.9002


0.918


0.93


0.8933


0.956


0.93


0.9567





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal			Weighted Availability


			Oct			0.886			0.95			0.8216


			Nov			0.926			0.95			0.8307


			Dec			0.938			0.95			0.8729


			Jan			0.87			0.95			0.8096


			Feb			0.868			0.95			0.8317


			Mar			0.787			0.95			0.7511


			April			0.873			0.95			0.86


			May			0.849			0.95			0.8159


			June			0.879			0.95			0.8515


			July			0.89			0.93			0.8678


			Aug			0.904			0.93			0.8723


			Sept			0.901			0.93			0.8699


			Oct			0.936			0.93			0.9002


			Nov			0.918			0.93			0.8933


			Dec			0.956			0.93			0.9567












Escalator Availability - Platform


19


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


Weighted
Availability


 Goal met – Actual 97.5% / Goal 96%
Up 0.62% over last quarter, up 1.8% same quarter one year ago


 Focusing on PM’s, timely response to failures units and root 
cause analysis on poor performers 





Chart1


			Oct			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar			Mar


			April			April			April


			May			May			May


			June			June			June


			July			July			July


			Aug			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


Weighted Availability


0.958


0.96


0.9465


0.95


0.96


0.9424


0.966


0.96


0.9657


0.949


0.96


0.9485


0.952


0.96


0.9595


0.958


0.96


0.9619


0.968


0.96


0.9736


0.944


0.96


0.9583


0.948


0.96


0.9556


0.961


0.96


0.9623


0.986


0.96


0.9747


0.961


0.96


0.9584


0.976


0.96


0.9658


0.972


0.96


0.9664


0.978


0.96


0.9746





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal			Weighted Availability


			Oct			0.9580			0.9600			0.9465


			Nov			0.9500			0.9600			0.9424


			Dec			0.9660			0.9600			0.9657


			Jan			0.9490			0.9600			0.9485


			Feb			0.9520			0.9600			0.9595


			Mar			0.9580			0.9600			0.9619


			April			0.9680			0.9600			0.9736


			May			0.9440			0.9600			0.9583


			June			0.9480			0.9600			0.9556


			July			0.9610			0.9600			0.9623


			Aug			0.9860			0.9600			0.9747


			Sept			0.9610			0.9600			0.9584


			Oct			0.9760			0.9600			0.9658


			Nov			0.9720			0.9600			0.9664


			Dec			0.9780			0.9600			0.9746












AFC Gate Availability


20


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


 Goal met  - Actual 99.6% / Goal 99.0%
 AFC partnership with Transportation to identify failures 


early and respond quickly. 





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


0.995


0.99


0.9967


0.99


0.995


0.99


0.996


0.99


0.991


0.99


0.993


0.99


0.996


0.99


0.996


0.99


0.995


0.99


0.996


0.99


0.995


0.99


0.996


0.99


0.996


0.99


0.9955


0.99


0.995


0.99





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			0.995			0.99


			Nov			0.9967			0.99


			Dec			0.995			0.99


			Jan			0.996			0.99


			Feb			0.991			0.99


			Mar			0.993			0.99


			April			0.996			0.99


			May			0.996			0.99


			June			0.995			0.99


			July			0.996			0.99


			Aug			0.995			0.99


			Sept			0.996			0.99


			Oct			0.996			0.99


			Nov			0.9955			0.99


			Dec			0.995			0.99












AFC Vendor Availability


21


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


 Goal met  - Actual 98.8% / Goal 95.0%
 Parking Validation Machines Availability – 99.1%





Chart1


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec





Results


Goal


0.959


0.95


0.9613


0.95


0.955


0.95


0.968


0.95


0.968


0.95


0.971


0.95


0.977


0.95


0.983


0.95


0.9866


0.95


0.987


0.95


0.986


0.95


0.987


0.95


0.987


0.95


0.9886


0.95


0.988


0.95





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			0.959			0.95


			Nov			0.9613			0.95


			Dec			0.955			0.95


			Jan			0.968			0.95


			Feb			0.968			0.95


			Mar			0.971			0.95


			April			0.977			0.95


			May			0.983			0.95


			June			0.9866			0.95


			July			0.987			0.95


			Aug			0.986			0.95


			Sept			0.987			0.95


			Oct			0.987			0.95


			Nov			0.9886			0.95


			Dec			0.988			0.95












Environment - Outside Stations


22


Ratings guide: 
• Scale:
• Excellent
• Good
• Only Fair
• Poor
• Rating=% Excellent and Good


• Changes in the PES questionnaire: Appearance of BART 
Landscaping was combined with Walkways and Entry Plaza


• Significant increase in Appearance Of BART Landscaping, 
Walkways & Entry Plaza Just Outside Station 


• Will establish goal for FY20


FY18 Q2 FY18 Q3 FY18 Q4 FY19 Q1 FY19 Q2
Environment Outside Stations (composite) 62.6% 65.3%
Appearance Of BART Landscaping, Walkways & 
Entry Plaza Just Outside Station (weight 67%) 58.1% 61.6%


BART Parking Lot Cleanliness (weight 33%) 70.2% 71.4% 74.2% 71.7% 72.7%


 Trending Positive







Environment - Inside Stations


23


Ratings guide: 
• Scale:
• Excellent
• Good
• Only Fair
• Poor
• Rating=% Excellent and Good


• Changes in the PES questionnaire: added Cleanliness of Concourse, 
Escalator Cleanliness, Stairwell Cleanliness; dropped Cleanliness of Other 
Areas


• Significant increase in Escalator Cleanliness and Stairwell Cleanliness
• Will establish goal for FY20


FY18 Q2 FY18 Q3 FY18 Q4 FY19 Q1 FY19 Q2
Environment Inside Stations (composite) 62.2% 63.8%
Cleanliness Of Station Platform (weight 40%) 63.1% 63.9% 63.3% 67.6% 68.8%
Cleanliness Of Concourse  (weight 25%) 62.7% 64.1%
Escalator Cleanliness  (weight 10%) 63.7% 66.0%
Stairwell Cleanliness  (weight 7.5%) 56.8% 59.9%
Elevator Cleanliness  (weight 10%) 46.7% 45.7% 42.8% 63.7% 57.9%
Restroom Cleanliness  (weight 7.5%) 34.7% 32.9% 35.2% 43.4% 44.6%


 Trending Positive
 Some decline on elevator cleanliness







Station Vandalism


24


Ratings guide: 
• Scale:
• Excellent
• Good
• Only Fair
• Poor
• Rating=% Excellent and Good


 Trending Positive


• Changes in the PES scoring scale: percent rating Excellent and Good
• Will establish goal for FY20


FY19 Q1 FY19 Q2


Station kept free of graffiti
71.6% 73.8%







Train Interior Cleanliness


25


Ratings guide: 
• Scale:
• Excellent
• Good
• Only Fair
• Poor
• Rating=% Excellent and Good


• Changes in the PES scoring scale: percent rating Excellent and 
Good


• Significant decrease in Train Interior Cleanliness from prior 
quarter


• Will establish goal for FY20


FY19 Q1 FY19 Q2


Train Interior Cleanliness (composite) 70.8% 68.3%


Train Interior Cleanliness (weight 65%) 61.7% 58.3%↓


Train Interior kept free of graffiti (weight 35%) 87.7% 86.9%


 Decline across the board
 Winter weather and increased SFPD patrols in Downtown SF stations drove homeless Patrons 


onto trains last quarter
 Midline Rapid Response continues to improve mainline biohazard intercepts
 90 day Thorough Clean program remains in force







Train Temperature


26


 Trending positive
 Modification to A and B car HVAC appears to be paying


Ratings guide: 
• Scale:
• Excellent
• Good
• Only Fair
• Poor
• Rating=% Excellent and Good


• Changes in the PES scoring scale: percent rating Excellent and 
Good


• Will establish goal for FY20


FY19 Q1 FY19 Q2


Comfortable Temperature on board train 79.7% 80.9%







Customer Service


27


• New Performance Indicator
• Customer service from Station Agent replaces Availability of 


Brochures and Availability of Station Agents 
• PA Announcements for Transfer, Next Station and Destination 


combined into one attribute 
• Building historical data for the all of the elements 
• Will establish goal for FY20


Ratings guide: 
• Scale:
• Excellent
• Good
• Only Fair
• Poor
• Rating=% Excellent and Good


FY19 Q1 FY19 Q2


Customer Service (composite, all weighted equally) 74.9% 74.9%


Customer service from Station Agent (if used today) 69.8% 69.8%


Onboard next stop, destination and transfer announcements 76.5% 77.7%


Onboard delay announcements (if this train was delayed today) 78.5% 77.3%


 Trend is fairly flat







Homelessness 


28


• New Performance Indicator
• Building historical data  
• Will establish goal for FY20


Ratings guide: 
• Scale:
• Excellent
• Good
• Only Fair
• Poor
• Rating=% Excellent and Good
• Yes/No


FY19 Q1 FY19 Q2


How well BART is addressing homelessness 23.7% 23.4%


 Trend is down
 Largely attributable to winter weather







Fare Evasion


• New Performance Indicator
• Building historical data
• Will establish goal for FY20


29


Ratings guide: 
Scale:
• Yes
• No
• I don’t know


Rating = % Yes


FY19 Q1 FY19 Q2


Rider saw someone not pay their fare 18.1% (Yes) 17.0% (Yes)


 Positive trend







Customer Complaints


30


Complaints Per 100,000 Customers


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


Pe
r 1


00
,0


00
 C


us
to


m
er


s


 Total complaints decreased by 61 (2%) from last quarter, up 971 (47.6%) over the 
second quarter FY18. 


 Complaints numbers decreased or remained flat in all categories except for:
 “Announcements” up 16 over last quarter
 “Biohazard” up 236 over last quarter


 A new category “Apps” was established to captured 612 concerns about the 
redesigned website and release of official mobile app. Trip planner, airport 
discount mobile ticketing, BARTWatch, and BART Perks.





Chart1


			Oct			5.07


			Nov			5.07


			Dec			5.07


			Jan			5.07


			Feb			5.07


			Mar			5.07


			April			5.07


			May			5.07


			June			5.07


			July			5.07


			Aug			5.07


			Sept			5.07


			Oct			5.07


			Nov			5.07


			Dec			5.07





Results


Goal


8.0935045285


6.5607266966


5.6937468614


6.7921704236


7.8346769986


6.887856359


6.944539361


7.2853179388


9.1561034334


9.2167610306


9.4458500433


11.5809047105


8.3888957253


9.3792315174


13.6848499929





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Oct			8.0935045285			5.07


			Nov			6.5607266966			5.07


			Dec			5.6937468614			5.07


			Jan			6.7921704236			5.07


			Feb			7.8346769986			5.07


			Mar			6.887856359			5.07


			April			6.944539361			5.07


			May			7.2853179388			5.07


			June			9.1561034334			5.07


			July			9.2167610306			5.07


			Aug			9.4458500433			5.07


			Sept			11.5809047105			5.07


			Oct			8.3888957253			5.07


			Nov			9.3792315174			5.07


			Dec			13.6848499929			5.07












Patron Safety


31


Station Incidents per Million Patrons


St
at


io
n 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tr
on


s


 Goal met





Chart1


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4


			FY2019 Qtr 1			FY2019 Qtr 1





Results


Benchmark


1.56


5.5


1.68


5.5


1.1


5.5


1.2


5.5


1.73


5.5





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Benchmark


			FY2018 Qtr 1			1.56			5.5


			FY2018 Qtr 2			1.68			5.5


			FY2018 Qtr 3			1.1			5.5


			FY2018 Qtr 4			1.2			5.5


			FY2019 Qtr 1			1.73			5.5












Patron Safety


32


Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons


0


1


2


3


4


FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4 FY2019 Qtr 1 FY2019 Qtr 2


Results


Benchmark


Ve
hi


cl
e 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tr
on


s


 Goal met





Chart1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4


			FY2019 Qtr 1			FY2019 Qtr 1


			FY2019 Qtr 2			FY2019 Qtr 2





Results


Benchmark


0.47


1.3


0.38


1.3


0.36


1.3


0.46


1.3


0.31


1.3





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Benchmark


			FY2018 Qtr 2			0.47			1.3


			FY2018 Qtr 3			0.38			1.3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			0.36			1.3


			FY2019 Qtr 1			0.46			1.3


			FY2019 Qtr 2			0.31			1.3












Employee Safety


33


Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses per OSHA Incidence Rate


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4 FY2019 Qtr 1 FY2019 Qtr 2


Results


Benchmark


Lo
st


 T
im


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


 p
er


 O
SH


A 
ra


te


 Goal met





Chart1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4


			FY2019 Qtr 1			FY2019 Qtr 1


			FY2019 Qtr 2			FY2019 Qtr 2





Results


Benchmark


7.66


7.5


5.6


7.5


5.88


7.5


5.74


7.5


5.88


7.5





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Benchmark


			FY2018 Qtr 2			7.66			7.5


			FY2018 Qtr 3			5.6			7.5


			FY2018 Qtr 4			5.88			7.5


			FY2019 Qtr 1			5.74			7.5


			FY2019 Qtr 2			5.88			7.5












Employee Safety


34


OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses per OSHA Incidence Rate


0


4


8


12


16


20


24


FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4 FY2019 Qtr 1 FY2019 Qtr 2


Re sults


Benc hmark


O
SH


A 
Re


co
rd


ab
le


 In
ju


rie
s/


Ill
ne


ss
es


/O
SH


A 
ra


te


 Goal met





Chart1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4


			FY2019 Qtr 1			FY2019 Qtr 1


			FY2019 Qtr 2			FY2019 Qtr 2





Results


Benchmark


11.07


13.3


8.2


13.3


8.34


13.3


11.21


13.3


8.34


13.3





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Benchmark


			FY2018 Qtr 2			11.07			13.3


			FY2018 Qtr 3			8.2			13.3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			8.34			13.3


			FY2019 Qtr 1			11.21			13.3


			FY2019 Qtr 2			8.34			13.3












Operating Safety


35


Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles


0.000


0.100


0.200


0.300


0.400


0.500


0.600


0.700


0.800


0.900


1.000


FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4 FY2019 Qtr 1 FY2019 Qtr 2


Results


Benchmark


U
ns


ch
ed


ul
ed


 D
oo


r O
pe


ni
ng


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Ca


r M
ile


s


 Goal met





Chart1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4


			FY2019 Qtr 1			FY2019 Qtr 1


			FY2019 Qtr 2			FY2019 Qtr 2





Results


Benchmark


0.1


0.3


0.21


0.3


0.2


0.3


0.1


0.3


0.05


0.3





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Benchmark


			FY2018 Qtr 2			0.1			0.3


			FY2018 Qtr 3			0.21			0.3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			0.2			0.3


			FY2019 Qtr 1			0.1			0.3


			FY2019 Qtr 2			0.05			0.3












Operating Safety


36


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4 FY2019 Qtr 1 FY2019 Qtr 2


Results


Benchmark


Rule Violations per Million Car Miles


Ru
le


 V
io


la
tio


ns
 p


er
 M


ill
io


n 
Ca


r M
ile


s


 Goal met





Chart1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4


			FY2019 Qtr 1			FY2019 Qtr 1


			FY2019 Qtr 2			FY2019 Qtr 2





Results


Benchmark


0.21


0.5


0.05


0.5


0.2


0.5


0.3


0.5


0.15


0.5





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Benchmark


			FY2018 Qtr 2			0.21			0.5


			FY2018 Qtr 3			0.05			0.5


			FY2018 Qtr 4			0.2			0.5


			FY2019 Qtr 1			0.3			0.5


			FY2019 Qtr 2			0.15			0.5












BART Police Presence 


37


10.5% 10.6%
10.5% 11.0% 11.0%


0%


10%


20%


FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4 FY2019 Qtr 1 FY2019 Qtr 2


Results


Goal (11.9%
Avg.)


Ratings Guide:
• Yes
• No
• I Don’t Know
Rating = % Yes


 Goal not met
Police Presence Composite (All items equally weighted) 11.0%
Police seen on train 6.5%
Police seen outside the station 13.9%
Police seen in the station 9.3%
Police seen on train after 7:00PM and Weekends 8.5%
Police seen outside the station after 7:00PM and Weekends 14.5%
Police seen in the station after 7:00PM and Weekends 13.4%





Chart1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4


			FY2019 Qtr 1			FY2019 Qtr 1


			FY2019 Qtr 2			FY2019 Qtr 2





Results


Goal (11.9% Avg.)


0.104628717


0.119


0.106250905


0.119


0.1045291198


0.119


0.11


0.119


0.11


0.119





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal (11.9% Avg.)


			FY2018 Qtr 2			0.104628717			0.119


			FY2018 Qtr 3			0.106250905			0.119


			FY2018 Qtr 4			0.1045291198			0.119


			FY2019 Qtr 1			0.11			0.119


			FY2019 Qtr 2			0.11			0.119












Quality of Life*


38


0


50


100


150


200


250


FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4 FY2019 Qtr 1 FY2019 Qtr 2


Results


Cr
im


es
 p


er
 M


ill
io


n 
Tr


ip
s


*Quality of Life Violations: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration


 Quality of Life incidents are up from the last quarter but down 
from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.





Chart1


			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4


			FY2019 Qtr 1


			FY2019 Qtr 2





Results


67.7868499551


134.4125758862


44.5903126896


40.3755237816


46.1663724627





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2018 Qtr 2			67.7868499551			0


			FY2018 Qtr 3			134.4125758862			0


			FY2018 Qtr 4			44.5903126896			0


			FY2019 Qtr 1			40.3755237816			0


			FY2019 Qtr 2			46.1663724627			0












Crimes Against Persons


39


Crimes Against Persons include: Homicide, Rape, Robbery and Aggravated Assaults


0


1


2


3


4


5


FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4 FY2019 Qtr 1 FY2019 Qtr 2


Results


Goal


Cr
im


es
 p


er
 M


ill
io


n 
Tr


ip
s


 Goal not met
 Increase driven by cell phone robberies in San Francisco





Chart1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4


			FY2019 Qtr 1			FY2019 Qtr 1


			FY2019 Qtr 2			FY2019 Qtr 2





Results


Goal


3.4900160373


2


3.6012555417


2


3.867527121


2


3.8281493375


2


5.0180839633


2





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2018 Qtr 2			3.4900160373			2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			3.6012555417			2


			FY2018 Qtr 4			3.867527121			2


			FY2019 Qtr 1			3.8281493375			2


			FY2019 Qtr 2			5.0180839633			2












Auto Burglary


40


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2018 Q2 FY2018 Q3 FY2018 Q4 FY2019 Q1 FY2019 Q2


Results


Goal


Cr
im


es
 p


er
 1


00
0 


Pa
rk


in
g 


Sp
ac


es


 Goal met
 The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are up from last 


quarter but down from same quarter last year





Chart1


			FY2018 Q2			FY2018 Q2


			FY2018 Q3			FY2018 Q3


			FY2018 Q4			FY2018 Q4


			FY2019 Q1			FY2019 Q1


			FY2019 Q2			FY2019 Q2





Results


Goal


6.26


8


4.41


8


5.88


8


4.39


8


4.79


8





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2018 Q2			6.26			8


			FY2018 Q3			4.41			8


			FY2018 Q4			5.88			8


			FY2019 Q1			4.39			8


			FY2019 Q2			4.79			8












Auto Theft


41


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4 FY2019 Qtr 1 FY2019 Qtr 2


Results


Goal


Cr
im


es
 p


er
 1


00
0 


Pa
rk


in
g 


Sp
ac


es


 Goal met
 The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are down from 


last quarter and from same quarter last year





Chart1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4


			FY2019 Qtr 1			FY2019 Qtr 1


			FY2019 Qtr 2			FY2019 Qtr 2





Results


Goal


2.29


6


2.24


6


1.95


6


1.66


6


1.39


6





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2018 Qtr 2			2.29			6


			FY2018 Qtr 3			2.24			6


			FY2018 Qtr 4			1.95			6


			FY2019 Qtr 1			1.66			6


			FY2019 Qtr 2			1.39			6












Average Emergency Response Time


42


0


2


4


6


8


10


FY2018
Qtr 2


FY2018
Qtr 3


FY2018
Qtr 4


FY2019
Qtr 1


FY2019
Qtr 2


Results


Goal


Re
sp


on
se


 T
im


e 
(in


 M
in


ut
es


)


 Goal not met
 Average Emergency Response Time was down from prior quarter 


and same quarter last year 





Chart1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4


			FY2019 Qtr 1			FY2019 Qtr 1


			FY2019 Qtr 2			FY2019 Qtr 2





Results


Goal


5.18


5


4.96


5


4.36


5


5.31


5


5.15


5





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2018 Qtr 2			5.18			5


			FY2018 Qtr 3			4.96			5


			FY2018 Qtr 4			4.36			5


			FY2019 Qtr 1			5.31			5


			FY2019 Qtr 2			5.15			5












Bike Theft


43


0
50


100
150
200
250
300


FY2018
Qtr 2


FY2018
Qtr 3


FY2018
Qtr 4


FY2019
Qtr 1


FY2019
Qtr 2


Results


Goal


To
ta


l  
Q


ua
rt


er
ly


 B
ik


e 
Th


ef
ts


 Goal met
 Incidents of bike theft down 114% from last quarter .





Chart1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4


			FY2019 Qtr 1			FY2019 Qtr 1


			FY2019 Qtr 2			FY2019 Qtr 2





Results


Goal


88


150


71


150


99


150


122


150


57


150





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2018 Qtr 2			88			150


			FY2018 Qtr 3			71			150


			FY2018 Qtr 4			99			150


			FY2019 Qtr 1			122			150


			FY2019 Qtr 2			57			150










		Slide Number 1

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		Customer Ridership

		�On-Time Service - Customer�

		�On-Time Service - Train�

		Wayside Train Control System

		Computer Control System

		Traction Power 

		Track

		Car Equipment - Reliability

		Car Equipment – Availability @ 0400 hours

		Transportation

		Elevator Availability - Stations

		Elevator Availability - Garage

		Escalator Availability - Street

		Escalator Availability - Platform

		AFC Gate Availability

		AFC Vendor Availability

		�Environment - Outside Stations�

		Environment - Inside Stations

		Station Vandalism

		Train Interior Cleanliness

		Train Temperature

		Customer Service

		Homelessness 

		Fare Evasion

		Customer Complaints

		Patron Safety

		Patron Safety

		Employee Safety

		Employee Safety

		Operating Safety

		Operating Safety

		BART Police Presence 

		�Quality of Life*�

		�Crimes Against Persons�

		�Auto Burglary�

		Auto Theft

		Average Emergency Response Time

		Bike Theft






 
  


Surveillance Use Policy 
BART Research  
Data collection & usage for research and 
learning 


BART Research  
OEA-BMRDDCU-SUP-03 


21 Day BART Board Notice – Feb. 7, 2019  
15 Day Public Notice – Feb. 13, 2019  
BART Board Meeting – Feb. 28, 2019 







Surveillance Use Policy – BART Research – Data Collection & Usage for Research & Learning 


Page 2 of 4 
 


This report covers a range of current and future research methodologies that may fall under the District 
Surveillance Ordinance. Participation in BART surveys, focus groups, or other research conducted by BART that 
make use of PII (Personally Identifiable Information) is strictly voluntary, and any locational information collected 
is used for research purposes only. 
 


A. Purpose 
This section should include: The purpose(s) that the surveillance technology is intended to advance.  


 
BART conducts research for a variety of purposes, such as to: 


 
• Provide market information and metrics to help inform District decisions related to strategic planning, budget 


priorities, station access policy, marketing strategy, and other areas. 
• Gather insight into latent demand, usage of TNCs and other emerging travel modes, and understand impact on 


public transit usage. 
• Understand effectiveness of marketing initiatives by analyzing riders’ travel behavior changes over time. 
• Identify reasons for change in ridership patterns. 


 
Methodologies using electronic and/or mobile data collection may be used to facilitate the following: 
 


• Faster and less expensive data collection by eliminating the need to manually enter survey results. 
• Expanded research capabilities using real time and location-based mobile technologies.  
• ‘In the moment’ ratings of BART facilities to improve rating accuracy, and image data that helps explain the 


reasons for ratings. 
• The use of research panels to detect changes in travel patterns over time. 
• Analysis of Bay Area residents’ travel behavior, e.g., trip purposes, travel modes, travel mode shifts, vehicle 


occupancies, changes in car ownership habits, as well as demographics (for both riders and non-riders). 
 
 


B. Authorized Use 
This section should include: The uses that are authorized, the rules and processes required prior to such use, and the uses that are prohibited.  
 
All survey data collected through all channels and technologies, shall be used in a lawful manner. Section C shows a non-
exhaustive list of various information that may be collected from users who voluntarily participate in surveys. 
 
 


C. Data Collection 
This section should include: The information that can be collected by the surveillance technology. 
 
Data collected for research purposes may include: 


• Names, addresses, emails, phone numbers 
• Location information, such as points where trips started and ended, the date and time that such trips started and 


ended, and travel speed 
• Trip purpose, mode of travel, or demographics 
• Images, audio recordings, or videos  
• Payment data (e.g., for fares, parking, etc.  Payment data may include serial numbers, entry/exit stations, 


timestamps, and/or fare products loaded or used.  It will not contain credit card or bank account details.)  
• Self-reported survey data 







Surveillance Use Policy – BART Research – Data Collection & Usage for Research & Learning 


Page 3 of 4 
 


• Incentives awarded or redeemed 
 


Any data collected in the surveys must be used and handled pursuant to this policy. Survey data shall not be used for 
personal purposes or to follow any individual or group without probable cause or a court order. Data shall not be used to 
intentionally violate anyone’s right to privacy; and shall not be used to harass, intimidate, or discriminate against any 
individual or group.  
 
 


D. Data Access 
This section should include: The individuals (as a category) who can access or use the collected information, and the rules and processes required 
prior to access or use of the information.  
 


• Access to survey data collected through any method described in Section A is limited to BART Research staff and 
the department manager. 


• If BART partners with another agency, e.g., MTC’s Travel Survey, access to the data may be limited by the 
standards and policies of the partner agency.  


• Cloud-based research platforms that BART uses have access to research data. Security aspects of research 
software are subject to review by the OCIO to protect data security.  


 
 


E. Data Protection 
This section should include: The safeguards that protect information from unauthorized access, including encryption and access control mechanisms.  
 


• BART’s computer systems will be properly secured and maintained, including ensuring that security patches, 
upgrades, and anti-virus updates are applied as appropriate. 


• Any files containing PII will be stored on secure BART computers and will not be stored in an unencrypted format 
on any portable media. 


• Qualtrics, the current online survey software used by BART, deploys their own security and privacy policy to 
protect customer data. 


 
 


F. Data Retention 
This section should include: The time period, if any, for which information collected by the surveillance technology will be routinely retained, the 
reason such retention is regularly deleted after that period lapses, and the specific conditions that must be met to retain information beyond that 
period.  
 


• Research data may be retained on District computers for as long as the data are required for research, learning, 
and ridership development. 


o Going back to previous surveys may help BART understand if travel behavior has changed due to 
extraneous factors, e.g., housing crisis, employment shifts, gasoline price changes, etc. Ability to 
recontact past respondents can help track trends over time. 


• Online survey platforms may retain data for the duration of their agreements with the District 
o Upon termination of services, survey platforms will retain data for a short amount of time to allow 


download of data 
 
 
 
 



https://www.qualtrics.com/platform/security/

https://www.qualtrics.com/privacy-statement/





Surveillance Use Policy – BART Research – Data Collection & Usage for Research & Learning 


Page 4 of 4 
 


G. Public Access 
This section should include: How collected information can be requested by members of the public, including criminal defendants.  
 
Requests for information under the California Public Records Act should be filed with the Office of the District Secretary. 
Email records@bart.gov. Phone (510) 464-6080, Fax (510) 464-6011. Mail Public Records Request c/o District Secretary 
BART 300 Lakeside Drive 23rd Floor Oakland, CA 94612.  
 
PII will not be disclosed unless such disclosure is required by law. 
 
 


H. Third Party Data Sharing 
This section should include: If and how other BART District or non-BART District entities can access or use the information, including any required 
justification or legal standard necessary to do so and any obligations imposed on the recipient of the information.  
 
BART research data will not be shared with any third party unless such disclosure is required by law, or if shared under an 
agreement that ensures that the requirements of this document are met.  For example, BART may transfer selected data 
to consulting firms or governmental organizations to use for travel modeling or environmental impact assessment, 
providing that data handling and security requirements are met. 
 


I. Training 
This section should include: A summary of the training required for any individual authorized to use the surveillance technology or to access 
information collected by the surveillance technology.  
 
N/A.  Access to confidential data is tightly limited, and authorized users are provided with adequate guidance to implement 
this policy. Moreover, policy adherence is covered in regular research staff meetings. 
 
 


J. Auditing and Oversight 
This section should include: The mechanisms to ensure that the Surveillance Use Policy is followed, including internal personnel assigned to ensure 
compliance with the policy, internal recordkeeping of the use of the technology or access to information collected by the technology, technical 
measures to monitor for misuse, any independent person or entity with oversight authority.  
 
BART Research will assign a staff person to monitor compliance with the provisions covered in this document, as well as 
reporting via the District’s “Surveillance Annual Report.”  



mailto:records@bart.gov





 


   


Surveillance Impact Report 
BART Research 
Data collection & usage for research and learning 


BART Research 
OEA-BMRDDCU-SIR-03 


21 Day BART Board Notice – Feb. 7, 2019  
15 Day Public Notice – Feb. 13, 2019  
BART Board Meeting – Feb. 28, 2019 


 







Surveillance Impact Report – BART Research – Data Collection & Usage for Research & Learning 


Page 2 of 6 
 


This report covers a range of current and future research methodologies that may fall under the District Surveillance 
Ordinance. Participation in BART surveys, focus groups, or other research conducted by BART that make use of PII 
(Personally Identifiable Information) is strictly voluntary, and any locational information collected is used for research 
purposes only. 


 
A. Information describing the proposed surveillance technology and how it 


generally works. 
 


1. Research panels: BART invites randomly selected customers to opt-in / volunteer to participate in future research 
and keeps contact information on file (e.g., email addresses or phone numbers) to contact those individuals in 
the future. After a customer has volunteered to participate in research, they can opt-out at any time. 
 


2. App-based research: BART may occasionally recruit people to participate in app-based surveys such as travel 
diaries that use Location Services to automatically trigger survey invitations and/or to collect respondent trip data. 
This may be done by BART alone, in partnership with other regional agencies such as the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC), and/or by a research supplier selected by the District. Tracking of respondent 
location is only done with the respondent’s permission. 
 
Types of trip data automatically collected in an app can include location, speed, and time. Participants may also 
be invited to answer standard survey questions such as trip purpose, travel modes used, mode they would have 
used if usual mode is not available, satisfaction ratings, as well as demographics.  
 
With some surveys, locational data may also be used to trigger survey questions that are specific to the location 
a respondent is traversing. For example, locational data could be used to invite respondents to provide ‘in the 
moment’ ratings of the cleanliness of a particular station while they are walking through it.  This can enhance the 
accuracy of their ratings. 
 


3. Collecting information through payment media: BART may analyze ridership or payment data, e.g., from BART 
tickets or Clipper Cards for research purposes. For example, BART may request ticket or Clipper serial numbers 
from respondents in order to analyze rider travel patterns or to measure the effectiveness of District initiatives 
(see example on the next page).  (Note that payment data may include serial numbers, entry/exit stations, 
timestamps, and/or fare products loaded or used.  It will not contain credit card or bank account details.)    







Surveillance Impact Report – BART Research – Data Collection & Usage for Research & Learning 


Page 3 of 6 
 


      


 


 
4. IP / Location Stamps: Software used by BART to administer surveys may collect respondents’ IP (Internet 


Protocol) address and/or Location Data at the time of taking survey. All surveys taken using Qualtrics (which is 
the current online survey platform that BART uses) automatically collect this data when a survey is taken. Survey 
methods include: 


• Online surveys 
• Embedding survey link in website 
• Pop-up intercept surveys 
• QR code surveys 
• App surveys 
• SMS surveys 
• Other survey methods that BART may adapt in the future  


 


QUESTION 1 (Clipper Example) 
 
BART is studying travel patterns of riders and their usage of Clipper Cards*. We are offering a $5 
Amazon.com gift card to the first 200 riders who agree to participate in the study and provide us with their 
valid Clipper card number. 
 
 
Are you willing to participate by providing your Clipper Card ID number?  
Yes 
No 
 
*BART Research will access a limited amount of Clipper data (time/date of trips taken on BART and used for BART parking 
for up to 18 months) of those who answer "Yes". The data will be anonymized and aggregated. Personal travel data will not 
be reported publicly and will not be sold or traded for any purpose.  
  
BART uses security measures to protect against unauthorized access, alteration, disclosure or destruction of Customer’s 
personal information. 
 
 


          
 


                  


  


                     
                  


  
                      


     


QUESTION 2 [administered to those who answer “Yes” in Question1] 
 
Please enter the Clipper Card ID number* in the box below to receive a $5 Amazon.com gift card**.


  


Fine print: By entering your Clipper number, you agree to allow BART Research to access a limited amount of your Clipper 
data (time/date of trips taken on BART and used for BART parking for up to 18 months).  
  
The data will be anonymized and aggregated. Your personal travel data will not be reported publicly and will not be sold or 
traded for any purpose.  







Surveillance Impact Report – BART Research – Data Collection & Usage for Research & Learning 


Page 4 of 6 
 


Currently IP and/or location data are deleted in BART’s files, but these data may be used in the future for data 
validation or quality control purposes. For example, for ‘in the moment’ ratings of cleanliness inside BART stations, 
BART could check location data to see if it matches locations reported by survey respondents.  


 
5. Collecting image data: In some research, BART may utilize image data.  For example, BART could ask survey 


respondents to take pictures or videos to document the reason behind a low cleanliness rating. Also, BART may 
use audio and/or video recording to record focus group or in-person interviews as a resource to use when 
preparing a report afterwards or for quality control purposes. In these cases, participants are always clearly 
informed at the start of a session and can opt-out if they are not comfortable with being recorded. 


 
6. Utilizing third party research data: BART may obtain research data from third parties for research purposes. For 


example, other organizations may provide BART with data, or BART may purchase data, to study travel markets 
or predict ridership on future extensions or connections to BART.  Such data is subject to the policies of the 
organization providing the data. 


 
All data collected via the methods described in this section (Section A) is subject to the “Surveillance Use Policy”, 
submitted with this “Surveillance Impact Report.” 


 


B. Information on the proposed purpose(s) for the surveillance technology. 
 


The research techniques discussed above serve the following purposes: 
 


• Provide market information and metrics to help inform District decisions related to strategic planning, budget 
priorities, station access policy, marketing strategy, and other areas. 


• Facilitate faster and less expensive data collection by eliminating the need to manually enter survey results. 
• Expand research capabilities using real time and location-based mobile technologies.  
• Facilitate ‘in the moment’ ratings of BART facilities to improve rating accuracy, and image data that helps explain 


the reasons for ratings. 
• Facilitate the study of nonrider travel patterns. 
• Facilitate use of research panels to detect changes in travel patterns over time. 


 
 


C. If applicable, the general location(s), it may be deployed. 
 
N/A 


 
 


D. Crime statistics for any location(s), if the equipment is used to deter or 
detect crime. 


 
N/A 


 
 
 







Surveillance Impact Report – BART Research – Data Collection & Usage for Research & Learning 


Page 5 of 6 
 


E. An assessment identifying any potential impact on privacy rights and 
discussing any plans to safeguard the rights of the public. 


 
BART takes precautions to ensure that PII (Personally Identifiable Information) is protected from inadvertent public 
disclosure. Precautions include: 


• Providing BART survey respondents with opt-in and opt-out capabilities to ensure that participation is strictly 
voluntary; 


• Storing survey data in a protected directory only available to the research team and the OCIO; and 
• Aggregating and summarizing research information related to names, addresses, emails, Clipper serial numbers, 


or locational data, or stripping data of PII, prior to public release. 
 
PII will not be disclosed to the public unless such disclosure is required by law or court order. 
 
BART research is subject to BART’s Surveillance Technology Ordinance and a specific Surveillance Use Policy that has been 
publicly noticed and presented to the BART Board for approval. 
 
 


F. The fiscal costs for the surveillance technology, including initial purchase, 
personnel and other ongoing costs, and any current or potential sources of 
funding. 
 
Staff and direct costs associated with the types of research discussed in this application vary over time. Current costs 
include approximately $90,000 in staff time and approximately $30,000 in annual fees for online survey software. 
BART is considering working with MTC on a household travel survey project that will employ locational data. The cost 
to BART to increase sample sizes in the BART service area, and to revise the survey as needed, is expected to be under 
$100,000.  
 


 


G. Whether use or maintenance of the technology will require data gathered 
by the technology to be handled or stored by a third-party vendor on an 
ongoing basis. 
 
Some BART research data will be handled and stored by a third party, e.g., when using cloud-based survey software 
for online surveys.  See Surveillance Use Policy for specifics.  


 
 


H. A summary of alternative methods (whether involving the use of a new 
technology or not) considered before deciding to use the proposed 
surveillance technology, including the costs and benefits associated with 
each alternative and an explanation of the reasons why each alternative is 
inadequate or undesirable. 
 







Surveillance Impact Report – BART Research – Data Collection & Usage for Research & Learning 


Page 6 of 6 
 


Adaption of new research technology is expected to increase speed and accuracy of data collection/reporting while 
reducing cost. BART uses survey technologies to improve survey accuracy, expand reach, and reduce reliance on paper 
and staff time. There are no known alternative methods that achieve these objectives.  
 
For example, travel diary participants could be asked to manually fill out complex and lengthy forms to record all trips 
taken by members of their household during a given week. However, the forms would be quite burdensome, and 
respondents may fail to recall some of the trips they took or may leave out other important information.  
 
Another example: Instead of establishing random on-line research panels, BART could conduct more surveys on-board 
trains. But the on-board surveys are much more expensive and time consuming. While the on-board surveys provide 
accurate information about the on-board passenger experience, ratings of stations can be subject to memory lapse, 
and it doesn’t facilitate the study of changes in passenger travel patterns over time. 


 
 


I. A summary of the experience, if any is known, other law enforcement 
entities have had with the proposed technology, including information 
about the effectiveness, any known adverse information about the 
technology such as unanticipated costs, failures, civil rights or civil liberties 
issues. 


 
BART is not aware of any such adverse impacts of the research methodologies outlined in this report. 





































































































































































